Mr Steven Beatiie Qur Ref. DEL.MUDFA 14050.MoC.GB
MUDFA Project Direcior

Carilfion Utility Services Your Ref. CUS/tie/letier//Projects/2171
Western Harbour

Leith Docks Date: 05 May 2009

Edinburgh

EH6 8QF

Dear Steven,

EDINBURGH TRAM PROJECT — MUDFA
Section 5C BT Duct Rentedial Work

We acknowiedge receipt of your letter referenced above, inn response to our lefter
DEL.MUDFA.13723.

The tie leiter was issued to record the failure of Carillion’s Quality Management System. It
was confirmed that the works carried cut on section 5C did not meet the requirements of BT
standard LN550, subsequently causing a delay to the handover of this infrastructure for
cabling to BT Openreach and ultimately release of this section for construction of the track
siab.

Your commenis in letter CUS/tielletier/GC/Projects/2034 are wholly unsubstantiated and
attempt, once again, to waive your responsibilities in the delay of handover of this section.

Graame Barclay
Construction Director ~ MUDFA

ce: lan Clark; Kevin Gray
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